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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-4878
November 30, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

	962-4878
	RFP NUMBER:  962-4878
	

	Primary Indigent Defense

	November 30, 2010

	Primary Indigent Defense
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\BIDSFORWEB\962-4878 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on December 3, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT December 3, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4878 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	

	
	

	

	
	

	
	

	


The following are vendor questions submitted after issuance of Addendum No. One to RFP No. 962-4878; each question is followed by the County’s answer.
Q 1. Addendum #1 is for period ending October 31, 2010.  I assume that is based on the calendar year rather than the fiscal year.  Am I correct?

A 1. The line item detail provided is based on fiscal year 2010-11 (July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011).
Q 2. I am assuming that the 2011 total indicated in Addendum #1 is for ten (10) full months. Am I correct?
A 2. As indicated above, the line item detail is appropriations for fiscal year 2010-11 (July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011).

Q 3. With reference to Item #6500 – OASDI contribution - - What is this item.  

A 3. OASDI contribution is Old-Age, Survivors and Disability/Medicare insurance program.

Q 4. With reference to Item #7295 – Professional and Specialized Ser.  Is this Ancillary Services?

A 4. As indicated in Item #4 of Addendum No. One (1), Account 7295 – Professional and Specialized Services – is for ancillary services (expert witness) expenditures and other expenses as identified in Addendum No. One.

Q 5. With reference to Item #7296 – Data Processing Services – What is this Processing Service?

A 5. Account 7296 – Data Processing Services – are charges from the County Information Technology Services (IT) Department for IT services anticipated during the year.

Q 6. With reference to Item #7311 – End User Software – What is this item?

A 6. Account 7311 – End User Software – is for departmental charges associated with the Public Defender’s on-line law subscription and case management system.

Q 7. With reference to Item #7340 – Operating Leases Buildings – What is this expense?  Is it rent?  (It appears to be restated under Item 7345 – Facility Operation and Maintenance.  Are they the same?)

A 7. Account 7340 – Operating Leases Buildings – is for departmental charges for the space the Public Defender occupies in the County Plaza building.  The change of the charge from Account 7345 to Account 7340 was an accounting change.

Q 8. With reference to Item 7430 – Utilities – What is this item?

A 8. Account 7430 – Utilities – is for departmental charges for utilities associated with the Public Defender’s space at the County Plaza building.
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